ANGEL SUPPORT FOUNDATION

...Giving hope

ORGANISATIONAL PROFILE



Plot 1530, Off Gilgal Drive, Behind Austoma Filling Station, Old Otukpo Road Makurdi, Benue State, Nigeria.

Phone Contact: +234(0)8084492146 +234(0)8028469293

Email: info@angelsupportfoundation.org Website: www.angelsupportfoundation.org

Table of Contents

- 1.0 Organization Profile
- 2.0 Organizational Overview
- 2.1 Brief History of the Organization
- 2.2 Mission
- 2.3 Vision
- 2.4 Value Statement
- 2.5 Aim and Objectives
- 3.0 Objectives Overview
- 3.1 Program Focus Areas
- 3.2 Operational Methods
- 3.3 Organizational Strategy
- 3.4 Target Population
- 3.5 Organization's Strength
- 4.0 Major Projects Implemented
- 5.0 Networks and Partnerships
- 5.1 Global and International Networks
- 5.2 National and Local Partnerships
- 5.3 Government Collaborations
- 5.4 Community Engagements
- 6.0 Project Impact Overview
- 6.1 Total Beneficiaries
- 6.2 Communities Reached
- 6.3 Skills & Capacity Development
- 6.4 Beneficiary Testimonial
- 7.0 Team Members
- 8.0 Summary (List) of Other Activities

Appendices

1. Organization Profile

Section	Details				
Name of the	Angel Support Foundation (ASF)				
Organization					
Address	Head Office: Plot 1530, Off Gilgal Drive, Behind Austoma Filling Station,				
	Old Otukpo Road Makurdi, Benue State, Nigeria.				
	Branch Office: Behind Coca-Cola Depot, Lafia, Nasarawa State, Nigeria				
Country	Nigeria				
Legal Status	Non-Governmental Organization (NGO)				
Registration	1. Registered with Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC), Nigeria				
Details	- Registration Date: 2013				
	- Registration Number: CAC/IT/65283				
	2. Special Consultative Status with United Nations ECOSOC				
	3. Observer Status with UNFCCC				
Website	www.angelsupportfoundation.org				
Telephone	+234(0)8084492146				
	+234(0)8028469293				
Office Email	info@angelsupportfoundation.org				
Address					
Contact Person	Sewuese Mary Kuma – Chief Executive Officer (CEO)				
	Email: msewuese@angelsupportfoundation.org				
Alternate Contact	Iyoula Fredrick – Head of Programmes				
Person	Email: ifred@angelsupportfoundation.org				
Social media	Twitter: @Angelfoundation				
	Youtube: Angel Support Foundation				
	Instagram: Angel Support Foundation				
	LinkedIn. Angel Support foundation				

2.0 Organizational Overview

2.1 Brief history of the organization

Angel Support Foundation (ASF) is a non-governmental organization with special consultative status with the United Nations Economic and Social Council (UN ECOSOC) and observer status to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC), non-religious, non-partisan and non-racial organization that derives its existence from the need to create a society and people with a purposeful driven attitude towards environmental sustenance, with particular focus on women, Children and the youth, creating an adequately sensitized and mobilized populace to embrace positive environmental and hygienic behaviors that would ultimately support livelihood.

The organization also derives the essence of her existence from the burning need for gender equality in communities and the need for peaceful co-existence among inhabitants. This, the organization does by initiating self-reliant projects and advocacies aimed at creating awareness on vital environmental activities, promoting gender equality, while building peaceful co-existence among inhabitants and communities in Benue state in particular and Nigeria in general.

Established in 2012, Angel Support Foundation was registered with the Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC) in 2013 with registration Number; CAC/IT/65283, with a mandate to create awareness in the areas of environment and all matters connected therewith (paying particular attention to Women, Children and Youth), promote gender equality and implement activities in the area of peace building. The organization has its head office in Makurdi – Benue State, a branch office in Lafia- Nassarawa State and is administered by a Board.

2.2 Mission

To promote and ensure the rights of women, children and youth to social, political and economic development

2.3 Vision

A sustainably developed, gender inclusive, peaceful, just and environmentally conscious society

2.4 Value Statement

Angel Support Foundation is an organization built on Integrity, respect for human life while diligently working as a team towards achieving set goals

3.0 Aim and Objectives

- To support the less privilege in the society (orphan and widows0 with sustainable livelihoods and entrepreneurship
- To contribute to the economic, social and civil empowerment of women and youth (young girls)
- To promote sound ecological community-based development solutions
- To strengthen resilience, humanitarian response and recovery of vulnerable people to conflicts and disasters (natural /man-made)
- To empower youths/women through vocational training and skill acquisition programmes etc.
- To engage in the rehabilitation of drug addicts and destitute in collaboration with other organizations or foundations and as well providing them with vocational training.

3.1 Program Focus Areas

- Environment
- Governance
- Women and youth empowerment
- Peace and Security

3.2 Operational Methods

ASF works to achieve its goals:

- Community mobilization and stakeholder engagement.
- Capacity-building workshops and training.
- Advocacy and awareness campaigns.
- Collaboration with national and international organizations.

3.3 Organizational Strategy

- a. Networking, Collaboration and Partnering.
- b. Advocacy and Campaigns
- c. Capacity Building
- d. Documentation, Research and Publications
- e. Resource Mobilization
- f. Gender mainstreaming
- g. Promotion of Indigenous values and best practices
- h. Care for widows, orphans and the less privileged

3.4 Target Population

- Children, Women/youth
- Widows/Orphans
- People Living With Disability (PLWD)

- Civil Society Organizations (CSOs), Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs), International Non-Governmental Organizations (INGOs), Community Based Organizations (CBOs), Faith Based Organizations (FBOs).
- Government Ministries, Departments and Agencies (MDAs).
- Donor agencies dissemination of research findings.

3.5 Organization's Strength

- Efficient project delivery strategy
- Strong financial system
- Highly skilled workforce
- Operational organizational policies
- Strong network both National and International
- High community visibility/communications
- Efficient inter-agency cooperation among Government MDAs both at the National, State and Local levels

4.0 Major Achievements

- "Connecting Women and Youth" Project: Spanning six LGAs in Benue State, it
 empowered over 54,221 individuals, including students and community members,
 through skills acquisition, awareness campaigns, and waste management training.
- Community-Led Climate Action Project (CLCAP): Implemented across 11 council
 wards in Makurdi LGA, it reached over 10,898 beneficiaries with climate change
 mitigation training, tree planting, and clean-up exercises, fostering environmental
 sustainability.
- Repositioning Communities for Sustainable Peace and Security: Across mining communities in four LGAs, 60 environ-defenders were trained to monitor environmental impacts and strengthen community development agreements.
- Strengthening Women in Benue Communities to Combat Reckless Mining: Benefiting over 3,500 individuals directly and 10,000 via media, the project raised awareness about responsible mining practices and promoted community resilience.
- Powering Peace Through Climate Action Project: In Agatu LGA, it engaged 10,558 individuals in peacebuilding and climate resilience initiatives, facilitated peace charters, and constructed boreholes, a fish pond, and a briquette house.
- Promoting Micro Enterprises (PROMIC): Empowered 800 women through financial literacy and provided microloans to 159 participants, fostering entrepreneurship and reducing poverty.
- Widows Self-Reliance Program: Supported 82 widows in Katsina-Ala LGA with mentorship, microfinance loans, and skills training, enabling financial independence and resilience.
- Enhancing Communities Resilience Against Harmful Practices (EnCReP): Benefited 1,500 community members in mining-affected areas with eco-friendly farming training and alternative livelihoods to mitigate environmental impacts.

• Young Community Voices for Climate Justice Advocacy – Cohort II: Engaged 24 youth in climate justice advocacy, building their capacity to champion environmental sustainability in their communities.

5.0 Networks and Partnerships

 Angel Support Foundation (ASF) has built a strong network of partnerships, aligning with both local and international organizations to achieve its mission of promoting environmental sustainability, gender equality, and peacebuilding. Key collaborations include:

5.1 Global and International Networks

- United Nations Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC)
- United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)
- Paris Committee on Capacity Building (PCCB)
- United Network of Young Peacebuilders (UNOY)
- Global Community Engagement and Resilience Fund (GCERF)
- Global Green Grant Fund
- International Alert Nigeria

5.2 National and Local Partnerships

- Nigerian Network of NGOs (NNNGO)
- Benue Network of NGOs (BENGONET)
- Foundation for Justice, Development, and Peace (FJDP)
- NEWSAN (Water and Sanitation Network)
- NEEM Foundation
- Elohim Development Foundation
- Community-Based Initiative for Growth and Sustainability (CBIGS)
- Emmanuel Ivorgba Foundation
- Building Blocks for Peace

5.3 Government Collaborations

- Benue State Planning Commission
- Benue State Ministry of Rural Development
- Benue State Ministry of Water and Environment
- Benue State Environmental Sanitation Authority
- Benue State Emergency Management Agency (BSEMA)
- National Environmental Standards and Regulations Enforcement Agency (NESREA)
- Nigerian Security and Civil Defence Corps (NSCDC)

5.4 Community Engagements

- Community Security Architecture Dialogue (CSAD)
- Benue Community of Practice
- Biodiversity and Ecosystem Services Network (BESNet)

6.0 Project Impact Overview

Angel Support Foundation (ASF) has made significant strides in fostering resilience, promoting sustainable development, and empowering marginalized communities. The organization has directly impacted 97,896 individuals, reaching over 200 communities in Benue State and beyond through targeted interventions in environmental sustainability, gender equality, and peacebuilding

6.1 Total Beneficiaries:

Over 150,000 individuals across all projects.

6.2 Communities Reached:

- 200+ communities, including urban and rural areas in Benue State and beyond.
- Notable local government areas include Ado, Agatu, Buruku, Guma, Logo, Gboko, Kwande, and Okpokwu. Tarkar, GwerWest, Ukum, Katsinala
- Specific beneficiaries in schools, wards, and rural areas, emphasizing inclusive and localized development.

6.3 Skills & Capacity Development:

- Thousands of women and youth trained in financial literacy, climate resilience, and entrepreneurship.
- Beneficiaries equipped with waste management, ICT skills, and sustainable agricultural practices.
- Establishment of cooperatives and environ-defenders for sustained impact.
- Interns gained hands-on experience in development practice through ASF's Internship Program.
- Over 10,000 individuals reached via advocacy campaigns for environmental conservation and menstrual health education.

6.4 Beneficiary Testimonial:

"The PROMIC initiative transformed my life. Through the financial literacy training and microloan, I established my business and gained financial independence. ASF has given me hope and a sense of purpose."— Sarah I., Akpehe Women Group

"Through the PROMIC initiative, I received training and a microloan that enabled me to expand my small food business. Today, I can send my children to school and support my family." – Mary A., Market Woman, WurukuM

"ASF's dedication to empowering communities through sustainable practices and peacebuilding is commendable. Their ability to mobilize communities and deliver results makes them a trusted partner in development." — Dr. Emmanuel Sokpo, Partner and Funder

"ASF's implementation of the Community-Led Climate Action Project exceeded expectations. Their grassroots approach and engagement strategies ensured the success of climate mitigation efforts in vulnerable communities." — Representative, Aspire Coronation Trust Foundation

"The environmental defenders trained under ASF projects have been instrumental in advocating for safer mining practices, bringing tangible benefits to our community." — Ter Logo LGA.

7.0 Team Members

i. Sewuese Mary Kuma

Position: CEO

Email: msewuese@angelsupportfoundation.org

Responsibility: Oversees the strategic execution of ASF projects, ensuring alignment with organizational goals and donor expectations. Coordinates multidisciplinary teams to deliver impactful programs in gender equality, environmental sustainability, and peacebuilding.

Sewuese Mary Kuma is a visionary leader and renowned development expert with over a decade of experience in gender equality, environmental sustainability, and peacebuilding. As the Founder and CEO of Angel Support Foundation (ASF), she has spearheaded impactful initiatives, such as the Growing Women Initiative and climate action programs. With awards like the African Clean Up Award and Climate Ambassador Award, she is a passionate advocate for women's empowerment and sustainable development. Sewuese holds a Master's degree in Public Administration, certificates in environmental standards, and training in conflict analysis.

ii. Fredrick Iyoula

Position: Head of Programmes

Email: ifred@angelsupportfoundation.org

Responsibility: Leads the planning, execution, and evaluation of ASF programs. Collaborates with stakeholders, manages resources, and fosters community engagement to achieve program objectives.

Fredrick Iyoula is a dedicated public health trainer and program manager with expertise in gender advocacy, health awareness, peacebuilding, and data management. With an M.Sc. in Medical Microbiology from the Federal University of Agriculture, Makurdi, Fredrick holds professional certifications from institutions like Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public

Health. As Head of Programmes, he leads resource planning, stakeholder collaboration, and team coordination to deliver sustainable and impactful projects.

iii. Ajav Bartholomew Position: Head of Finance

Email: abarth@angelsupportfoundation.org

Responsibility: Manages financial transactions, budgeting, and reporting. Ensures compliance with donor guidelines and provides accurate financial records to support ASF's project goals.

Ajav Bartholomew is an experienced accountant with over 9 years in the NGO sector. As Head of Finance at ASF, he oversees financial management and administrative operations with a focus on transparency and efficiency. Proficient in QuickBooks and pursuing Chartered Accountant certification, he ensures compliance, streamlines financial systems, and optimizes resource allocation for organizational impact.

iv. Grace Achamber

Position: Monitoring & Evaluation Officer Email: agrace@angelsupportfoundation.org

Responsibility: Designs and implements monitoring frameworks. Conducts field assessments and ensures data-driven decision-making to improve program outcomes.

Grace Achamber is a Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) expert with specialization in program design, implementation, and impact assessment. Holding a degree in Geography from Benue State University, she is proficient in digital tools like KoboCollect and SPSS. Grace ensures data-driven decision-making and accountability in ASF projects related to gender equality, environmental sustainability, and peacebuilding.

v. Michelle Tsavnande

Position: Gender Desk Officer

Email: Tmichelle@angelsupportfoundation.org

Responsibility: Implements ASF's initiatives at the community level. Facilitates program activities, engages stakeholders, and monitors project progress for timely and effective delivery.

Tsavnande Michelle Mimi is a gender and development specialist with expertise in project management and sustainable development. She holds a P.G.D. in Sustainable Development and a B.A. in English. As Head of Gender, she leads initiatives that empower women and youth while integrating gender equity into ASF programs. Her proficiency in digital tools ensures effective gender data analysis and implementation of inclusive development strategies.

vi. George Ngutor Ikomon
Position: ICT/ Communication Officer
Email: ngutorikomon@gmail.com

Responsibility: Develops and implements ASF's communication strategies. Manages social media platforms, drafts reports, and maintains media relationships to enhance the organization's visibility and impact.

8.0 Summary (List) of Other Activities

- Green-craft Contest
- Young Community Voices for Climate Justice Advocacy
- Stakeholders Dialogue on Youth, Peace and Security
- Internally Displaced Girls safe space at the IDPs camp
- International Women's Day celebration with the theme "Breaking the Bias"
- ASF Internship program for youths 2021- till date on a rolling basis
- ASF Digest on the topics Plastic Pollution in Nigeria; challenges and prospect, The Surge of Cybercrimes in Nigeria; causes, effects and way forward and Gender based Violence: Causes, Effects and Way Forward.
- Review Meetings and Interviews on Strengthening Women Inclusion in Benue
 Communities to Combat Reckless Mining Project Activities
- Monitoring and Evaluation NStep down training for staff and interns
- Clean up on Strengthening Waste Management Systems for Sustainable Environment
 Project
- Baseline Survey on Youth awareness on the existence of the National Action Plan on Youth Peace and Security in Benue State.
- Gender Transformative Approaches Project
- Town hall Advocacy to community and school heads on Strengthening Waste
 Management Systems for Sustainable Environment Project
- Round table Advocacy to stakeholders on Strengthening Waste Management
 Systems for Sustainable Environment Project
- International day of Female Genital Mutilation 2022 with the theme "No Time for Global Inaction: Unite fund, and Act to End Female Genital Mutilation

- Advocacy on Strengthening Women Inclusion in Benue Communities to Combat Reckless Mining
- Creation of Mining Daily Monitoring Tool (MINDAMOTOOL) App for the reportage of mining activities in real time
- Employed services of youths (Environ Defenders) to report cases of mining through the MINDAMOTOOL App.
- Stakeholders meeting on ending violence against women and girls in Benue State
- Media engagements on ending Gender Based Violence
- International Day of the Girl Child celebration with the theme "Digital Generation"
- World Environment Day celebration with the theme "Ecosystem Restoration"
- World Menstrual Hygiene Day celebration with the theme "Action and Investment in Menstrual Hygiene and Health"
- World toilet day commemoration at Fiidi Council Ward with the theme "Valuing Toilets to Protect Health and Dignity"
- Promoting Micro enterprises (PROMIC) project training and formation of committees across churches
- Women peace and security radio program; combating online abuse of women
- Hand of love to support women, children and youths in IDP Camps in Makurdi LGA
- ASF internship program for youths 2021
- Community Led Climate Action Project (CLCAP)
- Research on the nexus between Herders/Farmers crisis and food security in Benue state
- A two day training on gender based violence, trauma counseling and the Violence against Persons Prohibition (VAPP) law provision for victims in Benue state
- ASF Digest conducted on the topic; Strengthening Institutions' efforts in taming Gender Based Violence in Nigeria and Implementing the Climate Gender Action Plan in Nigeria, Strategies and Prospects.
- Host of our partner, Women Environmental Programme (WEP) on fiduciary assessment
- Environmental monitoring training for mining and extraction impacted communities in Benue State
- International Women's Day celebration with the theme "Women in Leadership:
 Achieving an equal future in a COVID-19 World"

- Global Hand Washing day 2021 Commemorated at UBE Kanshio with the theme
 "Our Future is at Hand-Let's Move Forward Together
- National Workshop on Citizen's Accountability Report (UK FCDO Partnership to Engage, Reform and Learn)
- Creation of Safe Spaces for Teenage Girls in IDP camps across Benue state
- Promoting Micro enterprises (PROMIC) project sensitization and enrolment of women for better livelihood
- Sensitizing Women in Gwer West LGA Benue state on covid-19 safety measures
- Global Hand washing day 2020 Commemorated in Wurukum Market with the theme
 "Our Future is at Hand"
- International women's day (IWD) 2020 with the theme "I am Generation Equality:
 Realizing Women's Rights"
- Hand of love Initiative to support women and children in IDP Camps, Guma LGA
- Election Monitoring/Observer's selection meeting
- Market shelf survey for genetically modified organisms (GMOs) products in collaboration with Health of Mother Earth Foundation (HOMEF)
- Baseline Survey on Limestone excavation at Dangote Cement Factory and its Effect on the People of Tse-kucha community, Gboko LGA of Benue state
- Impact of Social Intervention Programme on Peace and Development in Nigeria
- Promoting Micro enterprises (PROMIC) project training for women (beneficiaries)
- International Day of the Girl Child with the theme "My voice, our equal future"
- Establishment of Digital clubs in 12 secondary schools across the six LGAs of implementation on the
- Connecting Women and Youth in Violent Extremist Prone Areas through
 Empowerment and Skills Acquisition project in Benue State
- World Menstrual Hygiene Day with the theme "Periods don't stop for Pandemics"
- Stakeholders' dialogue on inclusion and sustainability issues in open defecation free roadmap
- Training Workshop on 'Preventing the Recruitment and Radicalization to Violent Extremism of youth'
- Gender based violence (GBV) Mapping in Schools and IDP Camps in Benue State
- Hygiene Promotion Carried Out at IDP Camps in Benue State
- Research on Gender and Climate Change Issues in Agriculture in Nigeria

- Clean Up High Level Market Campaign to commemorate world environment day with the theme "Air Pollution"
- Stakeholders' Round Table on Promoting Opportunities for Women Empowerment and Rights in Benue State
- Growing Women (G Women) Empowerment Initiative; to promote the livelihood of widows and indigent women
- International Day of the Girl Child with the theme "Digital Generation. Our Generation"
- 2019 World Water Day
- World Menstrual Hygiene Day with the theme "It's Time for Action!"
- Orphanage Visitations to Gidan Bege
- Global Hand Washing Day at LGEA Primary School Wurukum with the theme "Clean Hands for All"
- Prison Outreach in Makurdi
- International Women's Day with the theme "#BalanceforBetter"
- Sensitization Rallies carried out in 5 Higher Institutions on How to prevent the Recruitment and Radicalization to Violent Extremism of in-school youth
- Climate change and Environmental health club visitation.
- WASH in Schools training/workshop in Buruku
- Training/workshop on preventing the recruitment and radicalization to violent extremism of youth
- International Day of Girl child celebrated at Calm Wisdom College and NKST Primary school Adeke with the theme "With Her: A Skilled Girl Force"
- Establishment of Climate Change Clubs in Secondary Schools across 4 LGAs in Benue State; ASF established eight (8) climate change clubs in 8 secondary schools across Benue state
- World Environment Day Commemoration with the theme "Beat Plastic Pollution"
- 2018 Global Hand Washing Day with the theme "Clean Hands-A recipe for health"
- World's Menstrual Hygiene Day celebrated in Baptist High School Makurdi with the theme #NoMoreLimits
- Climate Change Research Carried Out in Three Local Government Areas of Benue
 State
- Interactive Session with Stakeholders on SDGs Implementation in Benue State

- International Women's Day with the theme "Time is Now: Rural and Urban Activists
 Transforming Women's Lives"
- Stakeholders Roundtable to Mark International Women's Day
- Training/Workshop of stakeholders on the project "Connecting Women and Youth in violent Extremist Prone Areas through Empowerment and Skills Acquisition in Benue state"
- Sensitization Rallies to 5 Higher Institutions in Benue state on Preventing the Recruitment and Radicalization to Violent Extremism of Youths
- Growing Women (G-Women) Empowerment Initiative
- Wash Committee (WashCom) Training
- Campaign against incessant clashes between Herders and crop Farmers; As a result
 of the persistent clashes between Herders and crop farmers in Benue state, ASF
 campaigned against unnecessary clashes and how to prevent the reoccurrence of
 the menace in future.
- International Day of the Girl Child with the theme "EmPOWER Girls: Before, during and after Crises"
- Implementation of a Peace Building Project in Collaboration with Leadership
 Initiative for Transformation and Empowerment (LITE Africa) Nigeria
- World Menstrual Hygiene Day with the theme "Education about Menstruation Changes Everything"
- Project Quick Count 2017
- Election Observer in collaboration with Transition Monitoring Group (TMG)
- International Women's Day Celebration with the theme "Women in the Changing World of Work: Planet 50-50 by 2030"
- Orphanage visits at Gidan Bege
- Prison Outreach
- Internally Displaced People Outreach at LGEA Nursery and Primary School Wurukum
- Tree Planting Campaign
- World Environment Day with the theme "Go Wild for Life"
- Menstrual Hygiene Management Celebration with the theme "Menstruation Matters to Everyone Everywhere"
- Stakeholders Forum on the Nature and Causes of the Indigenous Farmers/Herders
 Crisis in Benue State

- Advocacy under the project "Connecting Women and Youth in violent Extremist
 Prone Areas through Empowerment and Skills Acquisition in Benue state"
- Peace Building project in collaboration with LITE Africa Nigeria
- Growing Women (G-Women) Empowerment Initiative
- International Women's Day with the theme "Planet 50-50 by 2030: Step It Up for Gender Equality"
- International Day of the Girl Child with the theme "Girls' Progress: What Count for Girls"
- International Day of the Girl Child with the theme "The Power of the Adolescent Girl:
 Vision for 2030"
- International Women's Day with the theme "Empowering Women-Empowering Humanity: Picture It!"
- World Water Day celebrated at River Side Wurukum with the theme "Water and Sustainable Development"
- Partnership Meeting with Women Environmental Programme
- Workshop/Training of stakeholders and Data Enumerators Preventing Violent Extremism
- Orphanage visitation to Zaria Home
- Student Scholarship to Jewel Secondary School Makurdi
- International Day of the Girl Child with the theme "Empowering Adolescent Girls: Ending the Cycle of Violence"
- International Women's Day with the theme "Equality for Women is Progress for all"
- ASF Support Movement Against Fulani Occupation
- Orphanage visitation to Mama Abayol
- International Women's Day with the theme "A promise is a promise: Time for action to end violence against women"
- International Day of the Girl Child with the theme "Innovating for Girls' Education

Project Title	Funder	Duration	Beneficiaries	LGAs	Communities
Connecting Women and Youth in Violent Extremist Prone Areas	GCERF through Women Environmental Programme (WEP)	2016–2021	Over 54,221 individuals; 28 schools (20 secondary, 8 higher).	Ado, Agatu, Buruku, Guma, Logo, Kwande	20+ across Benue State
Community-Led Climate Action Project (CLCAP)	Aspire Coronation Trust (ACT) Foundation	2019–2021	10,898 (Phase I: 25 communities; Phase II: 30 communities).	Makurdi	55 communities
Repositioning Communities Towards Sustainable Peace and Security	Angel Support Foundation	Jan–July 2021	Formation of 60 environ-defenders	Ogbadibo, Okpokwu, Logo, Gboko	Mining communities
Strengthening Women in Benue Communities to Combat Reckless Mining Powering Peace Through	West African Board of Global Green Grant Fund	2021–2022	3,500 direct beneficiaries; 10,000 via media. 10,558	Logo	10+ affected by mining
Climate Action Project Advocacy for Peace in Benue Project	International Alert USAID IREX/Youth Excel	2023–2024	individuals 245 individuals	Agatu Makurdi	Ologba, Egba, Ekaida Tsough, Dogo, wadata, Idye
Promoting Micro Enterprise (PROMIC)	SwissHands	Ongoing	800 trained, 159 microloan recipients	Makurdi	Nenger, Tyav, Dogo,Adaka, Tsough, Wurukum, Kerityo
Enhancing Communities Resilience Against Harmful Practices (EnCReP)	Global Green Grants Fund	2023–2025	1,500 individuals	Logo	Ukemberga Tswarev, Mbagber, Mbayam, and Tombo
Widows Self-Reliance Program	Dr. & Mrs. Emmanuel Sokpo	2021–2023	82 widows	Katsina-Ala	Abaji, Sokpo, Abah, Ukeji, Agbe, Ucha, Lagh, Agbatyenge, Tsafa, Zegedwer, Igbetar, Girgir, Wende
Young Community Voices for Climate Justice Advocacy –	AGE	2022	24 youth (17	M 1 1	
Cohort II Research on Farmer- Herder Conflict	ASF	2023	males, 7 females). 382 individuals	Makurdi Tarkar,, Kwande, Logo, Agatu, Guma, Buruku, GwerWest, Ukum, Katsinala, LGAs	Idye, Nenger-Agbe 90 communities
Internship Program	ASF	2021–2024 so far	20 interns	Makurdi	
Growing Women (G- Women) Project	ASF	Ongoing	Women receiving livelihood training.	Makurdi	Wadata, Nenger-Agbe